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FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMD7522P AND FBC8945G ON 19/05/2020

From: Teo, Ericweihong

To: Summer Lee (LKK Auto), 'Admin A', 'assignments'

Cc:

Sent: Monday, 8 June, 2020 5:19:37 PM

Dear Summer,

Below are the info.

For your kind attention.

Thank you.

Regards,

Eric Teo Wei Hong

AIG

Claim Adjuster II, 

Singapore– Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002213

Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Pamela Pamela <pamela@yoga­legal.com> 

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 5:15 PM

To: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Cc: Winnie Phee <winnie@yoga­legal.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRE­REPAIR INSPECTION ­ ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMD7522P AND FBC8945G ON 19/05/2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Hi Eric, 

We refer to the telephone conversation between you and our Miss Pamela, dated 8 June 2020.

Kindly call the workshop M/s. Kim Keat Motor Co's person in-charge Mr Victor Seah at 6483 3167 to conduct the pre-repair 

inspection. 

Thank you. 

Regards,

Pamela

M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC

883 North Bridge Road

#11­03 Southbank

Singapore 198785

Tel   :  (65) 6292 5838

Fax  :  (65) 6292 5938

(UEN No. 201333127N) (GST Reg No. 201333127N)

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may contain legally 

privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the information contained 

herein.  Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6292 5838, if you have received this 

message in error. Thank you.
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If 
you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts 
thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, 
Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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